



ANN MARY THANKACHAN

Registered Nurse

Qualification: Registered Nurse

Total Experience : 3+ years

CONTACT ME

+91 9400938825

annmarythankachan3011@gmail.com

Ernakulam, Kerala, India

PERSONAL INFO

Nationality : Indian
Gender : Female
Marital status : Single
Date of Birth : 30/11/1994

OUR HOSPITAL

Name of Hospital : St. Joseph's College of Nursing
Dharmagiri, Kothamangalam

Size of Hospital : 300 Bedded

SKILLS

- Hardworking with positive attitude
- Able to work as a senior staff nurse
- Leadership quality
- Co-operation and coordination
- Confident enough to meet emergencies
- I am sincere and dedicated to my profession
- Self-discipline

PROFILE SUMMARY

Dedicated and compassionate **Registered Nurse** with **3+ years** of progressive career history in direct patient care, triage and care coordination in fast-paced environment. Proven to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Staff Nurse

Lissie Hospital Ernakulam
Department : Post Operative Recovery
December 2020- February 2022

Staff Nurse

Noble Hospital, Pune
Department : Deluxe Ward + Covid Department
June 2019 -August 2020

Trainee Nurse

Pushpagiri Medical College Hospital, Thiruvalla
Department : Obstetrics and Gynecology Unit
May 2017- May 2018

EDUCATION

B.Sc Nursing | 60%

St. Joseph's College of Nursing
Dharmagiri, Kothamangalam. KUHS
2012 - 2016

High Secondary Science | 65%

St. Augustine's GHSS, Muvattupuzha
Board Of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala
2012

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Malayalam	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>
Hindi	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>



CERTIFICATION

ACLS

Issue date : 8 Oct 2021

BLS

Issue date : 5 Oct 2021

STRENGTHS & QUALITIES

- Collaborating and working well together with others.
- Comforting people when they need it.
- Conflict management and resolution skills.
- Encouraging and inspiring people to do their best.
- Flexibility in thinking and operating

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ANN MARY THANKACHAN